
RFP 23-017ST Warehouse Inventory Supplies, Copy Paper, Construction and Art Paper 

Questions and Answers 

November 29, 2022 11:53 a.m. 

1. Does the Bidders Company need to be in Texas? No. 

2. Can we just submit on the discount portion of the bid and not on the specific line items? Yes. 

3. Form E starts with # 8. Is there supposed to be 2 pages to this form? No, it’s numbered 

correctly with 8 – 14 to cover the contract’s needed items within Form E. 

4. Are you able to provide the current price you are paying for these products? I’ve provided a link 

to our district website. You can pull the pricing spreadsheet for the current RFP 17-022PB 

Warehouse Inventory Supplies, Copy Paper and Construction and Art Paper: link 

https://www.pfisd.net/Page/261  

5. The project says delivered to available storage facilities. Can you please advise the addresses of 

the potential storage facilities? 2021 Crystal Bend Dr., Pflugerville, TX 78660 

6. Do these storage facilities have standard loading docks where a delivery truck can back into to 

unload product? Yes. 

7. Or, do you require a delivery truck with a lift gate to lower product to the ground to unload? No 

liftgate is required. 

8. Please can you advise if we can bid on one item or must we bid on all items? Yes, you can 

submit your proposal for one item. 

9. Are award going to be made on a line by line basis? This RFP will be awarded with the 

guidelines that will best serve the district. We will look at quality and pricing. We hope to 

have backup options to purchase from. 

10. We sell sets of decodable books for students. Will this be an acceptable product? We see this 

falling under student kits but want to make sure it's appropriate for this bid. Yes, you can list it as 

a catalog item.  

11. Can you please provide a recap from the last bid that was awarded for these supplies? You can 

pull the spreadsheet for the current RFP 17-022PB Warehouse Inventory Supplies, Copy 

Paper and Construction and Art Paper: link https://www.pfisd.net/Page/261 

https://www.pfisd.net/Page/261
https://www.pfisd.net/Page/261


 

 


